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Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager
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FILE REF.: CDRC CASE #V 14-5200 Rita Madril Variance

ISSUE:

Rita Madril, Applicant, Annette Madril Martinez, Agent, request a variance of Article 111,
Section 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land Development Code, to allow a Small Lot Family
Transfer Land Division of 2.12 acres into two lots consisting of 1.06 acres each.

The property is located at 29 Corral Blanco Rd. within the vicinity of the 1-25 East Frontage
Road, within Section 4, Township 15 North, Range 8 East, (Commission District 4).
Vicinity Map:

Site Location
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102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecounty.org






SUMMARY:

The subject lot was created in 1976 and is recognized as a legal non-conforming lot. The 1976
survey plat shows the lot along with a 40 foot road easement on the southern boundary and a 30
foot road and utility easement on the eastern boundary. The Applicant has owned the lot since
1990. There are currently two legal non-conforming residences on the property. The Applicant
has submitted an aerial photo dated 1979, showing both residences on the property.

Currently, there are no water restrictions on this parcel. The allotted use for legal non-
conforming residences is 1 acre feet per year. The Small Lot Family Transfer will require water
restrictions of .25 acre feet per year for both lots. There are lots that range from 1 acre to 2.8
acres within the vicinity.

The Applicant states, a variance is needed due to her medical heath conditions. The Applicant
also states there have always been two homes on the property and she would like to give her
daughter half the property with one of the homes, to alleviate the financial burden and
maintenance of the property. The Applicant intends to split the lot into two equal parcels.

Article II, § 3 (Variances) of the County Code states: Where in the case of proposed
development, it can be shown that strict compliance with the requirements of the Code would
result in extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of unusual topography or other such
non-self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would result in inhibiting the achievement
of the purposes of the Code, an applicant may file a written request for a variance. A
Development Review Committee may recommend to the Board and the Board may vary, modify
or waive the requirements of the Code and upon adequate proof that compliance with Code
provision at issue will result in an arbitrary and unreasonable taking or property or exact
hardship, and proof that a variance from the Code will not result in conditions injurious to health
or safety. In arriving at its determination, the Development Review Committee and the Board
shall carefully consider the opinions of any agency requested to review and comment on the
variance request. In no event shall a variance, modification or waiver be recommended by a
Development Review Committee, nor granted by the Board if by doing so the purpose of the
Code would be nullified. The variance criteria does not consider financial or medical
reasons as extraordinary hardships

Article II, § 3.2 (Varation or Modification) of the County Codes states: In no case shall any
variation or modification be more than a minimum easing of the requirements.

This Application was submitted on June 15, 2014.
On July 17, 2014, the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to

recommend denial of the Applicant’s request by a majority 4-1 vote with Member
Gonzales voting against the motion for denial.
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6.

EXHIBITS:

9N oL R W

July 17, 2014 CDRC Minutes.
Letter of request

Services Department for review and approval (As per
Article II1, § 2.4.2).

Further division of either tract is prohibited: This shall
be noted on the plat. Only one dwelling unit shall be
permitted on each lot. (As per Article III, § 10.
Deed(s) transferring the Parcel(s) to or among the heirs
or beneficiaries shall be recorded at the time the plat is
filed. (As per Article II, § 4.3.3)

The Applicant shall provide an updated liquid waste
permit for both homes from the New Mexico
Environment Department with the Development Permit
Application for the Family Transfer Land Division. (As
per Article II1, § 2.4.1a.1 (a) (iv).

The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention
Division requirements at time of Plat Review (As per
1997 Fire Code and NFPA Life Safety Code).

Article 111, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements)

Article I, § 3 (Variances)
Site Photographs

1978 Aerial

Site Plan

Aerial of Site and Surrounding Area
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Member Gonzales asked whether the new County plan would permit this variance
request. Ms. Lucero said the SLDC does not change the density in the area.

Mr. Lovato confirmed that the two residences use the same well and he was
unaware of any problems with the well.

Duly sworn, Annette Madril Martinez, agent and applicant’s daughter, said with
the death of her father it has been difficult for her mother to maintain the entire 2.12-acre
property. Ms. Martinez said she and her husband have been helping her mother with the
property. She noted that she provided an aerial photo showing there were two residences
on the property in 1979 and other than the lot split, nothing would change.

Ms. Martinez said her mother requires financial assistance as well as physical
help maintaining the property. Her parents assumed the property consisted of two legal
lots of record but only recently leamed different. She said her neighbors have been
helpful and many have smaller lots than what they will be creating.

Responding to questions posed by the CDRC, Ms. Martinez said her mother lives
in one of the residences and her brother the other. HFer brother would stay on the property
and she and her husband would own the parcel he lives on. Her mother will stay on the
property in her home and in the event her brother moves off the property, Ms. Martinez
said they would probably rent it.

Ms. Martinez said they have never had any problems with the well. 1f required to
install a second septic system they will do so.

There was no one in the public wishing to speak to this issue.

Stating the request did not meet the legal standard for the variance nor was there a
persuasive explanation to grant the variance, Member Katz moved to accept the
recommendation of staff and deny #V 14-5200. Member Martin seconded and the motion
passed by majority [4-1] voice vote with Member Gonzales voting against.

Santa Fe County
County Development Review Committee: July 17, 2014

(Y]
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TYPE OF USE NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES
Retaii Centers I per | employee plus per 200 sq. fi.
Restaurants, Bars I per 1 employee plus per 150 sq. fi.
Gas Stations 1 per 1 emplovee plus 1| par 300 sq. fi. of
garage space.
Industrial 1 per ecmployee plus | per 500 sq. fi.
Sinall Scale Centers. Home Occupations 1 per 1 employee plus 1 per 400 sq. ft. of

commercial space.

Large Scale Residcnuial. Institutional. 2 per dwelling unit
Residential Resorts

Churches. auditoriums, theaters, arcnas, 1 for cach 4 seats

spaccs used for public assembly

Uses not listed As determined by the Countv

42 Multipie use projects shail calculate cumulative parking needs for each type of use in the projec
to be developed.

9.3 Minimum size of parking space shall be 300 square feet which includes the parking stalis and
aisles.

9.4 Commercial. industrial. other non-residentiai and large scale residential uses shall provide for
handicap parking.

History. 1980 Comp. 1980-G. Section 9. Parking Requirements was amended by County
Ordinance 1990-11 adding requirements for auditorium uses. multipie uses and handicap acccss,

SECTION 10 - LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS

10.1 Relationship of Lot Sizes to Water Policies

The General Plan sets forth the policy that future population growth in the County should be
supported by adequatc long tcrm water availability and concentrate population growth in Urban
and Metropolitan Areas and Traditional Communitics. Development within these areas will
generally be served by one or more regional waler sysiems, or community water systems.
Development outside of the Urban. Metropoiitan Areas and Traditional Communities using
domestic wells (Section 72-12-1 wells) should consider estimaled long term water availability and
protect water resources for existing County residents having domestic wells. Development may
also be penmitied i the applicant for a development permit demonstrales that he/she has water
rights. excluding rights permitied under 72-12-1 NMSA 1978 or 75-11-1 NMSA 1933,
recognized and permiticd by the Director of Water Resources Department of Natural Resources
Division of the State of New Mexico which are approved for transfer by the Director of Natural
Resources Division to the site of the Development. and the permitted water rights are sufficient to
support the proposed develapment.

EXHIBIT

,ww [ - 88

SANTA FE LAND COUNTY DEVELOF
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1306031

both. Water-that is in storage beneath the lot in the Homestead Zone may be depleted
over a 40 vear lifetime, The ot must be large enough to have a ground waier in storage
beneath the lot for a 40 year supply of water. Calculation of recharge in any specific
case shall be done in 8 manner approved by the County Hydrologist. Recharge should be
sufficient to supply water over a 40 year lifetime. However. applicants should be aware
that studies done in the development of the General Plan indicated that in most areas of

the Homeslead and Mountain Zones, minimum lot sizes based on storage in

zones would be larger than those based on recharge.

10.2 Calculation of Minimum Lot Size

Caleulation of the minimnam lot size under Section 10.1.2 shall be determined by the formula:

Acre Feet
Use (Ycar) x acres

Minimuin Lot Size (Acres)=Water Available in acre feet per acre/year

MLS= U _x acres
A

Where:

MLS is the minimum lot size in acres; it is the size of a lot necded to supply anticipated water

needs.

U is the anticipated water needs for the lot: it is the usc of water which will occur from the
intended development of the Lo, measured in acre-feet per vear. The standard values listed for A
were derived using the procedures set forth in the waler appendix of the Code. The standard
value for U is set forth in Section 10.2.2. A is the amount of water available in the acquifers
which are beneath the lot, measured in acre-feet per acre per vear using recharge or storage as

deseribed in 10.1.2.

10.2.1

Swandard Values for A and Adjustments. The standard values for A shall be as follows:

BASIN ZONE: 0.1 acre-feet per acre per vear
BASIN FRINGE ZONE: .02 acre-feet per acre per year
MOUNTAIN ZONE: .0125 acre-feel per acre per year
HOMESTEAD ZONE: .006235 acre-fect per acre per year

these

The minimum lot sizes which result from the use of these standard values are as follows:

BASIN ZONE: 10 acres
BASIN FRINGE ZONE: 50 acres
MOUNTAIN ZONE: 80 acres
HOMESTEAD ZONE: 160 acres

The standard values of A may be adjusted if the applicant submits a hydrology report,
either a detailed report (see Section 6.4 of Arnticle VII), or a reconnaissance repornt (see
Section 6.7 of Anticle VII). Values of A determined in such reports shall be reviewed by
the County Hydrologist. who shall recommend to the Code Administrator whether or not

i -90

SANTA FE LAND COUNTY DEVELOPMENT CODE

10.
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For reference purposes, the following lot sizes would be allowed if U is equal to 0.25
acre feet per year per dwelling unit.

BASIN ZONE: 2.5 acres
BASIN FRINGE ZONE: 12.5 acres
MOUNTAIN ZONE: 20 acres
HOMESTEAD ZONE:" 40 acres

10.2.3 Special Standards for Calenlation of Use for Simall Scale Commetcial Development
Special standards which set forth specific limitations on use for small scale commercial
developments are sct forth in this subsection. Applicants who proposc small scale
commercial development are required to prepare a written estimate of water use. The
value of U shall be determined by that estimate unless otherwise determined by the Code
Administrator. The Code Administrator shall have on file, a list of standard water
consumption requirements for commercial activities. The applicant may use these
figures in lieu of the writlen estimate of water use. Applicants may use standardized
values for A as set forth in Section 10.2.2, or they may submit a hydrology report which
contains an aclual estimate of A for the land which is to be developed.

10.2.4  Spacial Standards for Calculation of Water Availabilitv for Metropolitan Areas
Special standards which set forth limitations on water availability for metropolitan arcas
shown in Code Map 12, 14, and 15 are set forth in this Sub-section.

Standard Values of Water Availabili
Because the policy for water management in Metropolitan areas allows for depletion
of storage over a 40 year period, standard values for A are as follows:

a.

BASIN ZONE: .23 acre feet per acre per year

BASIN FRINGE ZONE: .03 acre feet per acre per vear

MOUNTAIN ZONE: .0123 acre feet per acre per year

The minimum lot sizes which result from the use of these standard values are as
foliows:

METRO BASIN ZONE: 4 acres

METRQ BASIN FRINGE ZONE: 20 acres

METRO MOUNTAIN ZONE: 80 acres

b. Adjustmenis for Waler Conservalion
For the division of land into four (4) or less lots, the minimum lot size may be

adjusted using the procedures set forth in Section 10.2.2. For reference purposes:
the minimum lot sizes which result if U = 0.25 acre fest per year per dwelling unit
or commercial use are:

BASIN ZONE: 2.5 acres
BASIN FRINGE ZONE: 5 acres
MOUNTAIN ZONE: 20 acres

10.3 Exceptions to Minimum Lot Size Reouirements

The minimum lot sizes calculated under Sections 10.1 and 10.2 shall not apply (o the areas
described in this Section and the minimum lot size contained in this Section shall control.

HI-92
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Zonin

In connection with the review of an application for a development permit with respect to matters
described in the New Mexico Statutes concerning zoning. the procedures concerning zoning
matiers set forth in the New Mexico Statutes. as amended from time to time, shall apply in
addition to the review procedures provided in the Code. The time limits estabiished in this
Anicle Il may be extended if required. in order to comply with the procedures concerning zoning
matters,

Subdivisions

In connection with review of an application for a development permit with respect 1o matters
described in the New Mexico Subdivision Act. as it may be amended from time to time. the
procedures for review provided for in Article V of the Code and the New Mexico Subdivision Acl
shall apply in addition to the review procedures provided in this Articie IT of the Code The time
limits established in this Article Il shall be extended if required in order to comply with the
procedures concerning subdivision matters.

Other Requirements
The time limits set forth in this Article Il shall be extended in order to comply with other
provisions of the Code providing for time limits in connection with reviews and reguirements
under the Code.

SECTION 3 - VARIANCES

il

i3

3.4

Proposed Development
Where in the case of proposed development. it can be shown that strict compliance with the
requirements of the Code would result in extraordinary hardship 10 the applicant because of
unusual topography or other such non-self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would
result in inhibiting the achievement of the purposes of the Code, an applicant may file a written
request for a variance. A Development Review Committee may recommend 10 the Board and the
Board may vary. modify or waive the requirements of the Code and upon adequate proof that
compliance with Code provision at issue will result in an arbilrary and unreasonable taking or
property or exact hardship. and proof that 2 variance from the Code will not result in conditions
injurious 1o health or safery. In arriving at its delermination, the Development Review
Commitiec and the Board shall carefully consider the opinions of any agency requesied 1o review
and comment on the variance request. 1n no event shall a vanance. modification or waiver be
recommended by a Development Review Commitiee. nor granted by the Board if by doing so the
purpose of the Code would bz nullified.

Variation or Modification
In no case shall any variation or modification bc more than a minimum easing of the
requirements,

Granting Variances and Modifications
In granting variances. and modificauons. the Board may require such conditions as will. in its
Jjudgment. secure substantially the objectives of the requirements so varied or modified.

Height Vanance in Airport Zones

All height variance requests for land located with approach, Transitional. Horizontal and Conical
surfaces as described within Map #31 A. incorporated herein by reference, shall be reviewed for
compliance with Federal Aviation Adminisiration Regulations. The application for variance
shall be accompanied by a determination from the Federal Aviation Administration as 1o the

EXHIBIT

ARTICLE I - ADMINISTRATION
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Kathy Holian

Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, Dislrict 4

Commissioner, District 1

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District &

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: August 18, 2014
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Migue! “Mike” Romero, Development Review Specialist ma.nm.ﬁmtv
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager .,
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director Jxﬂ\fu
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Z_mzmma}\\n
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor w.rd

FILE REF.: CDRC CASE # V 14-5080 Jason Mohamed Variance

ISSUE:

Jason Mohamed, Applicant, Kristofer C. Knutson (Knutson Law P.C.), Agent, request a variance
of Article 1lI, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land Development Code to allow two
dwelling units on 2.5 Acres.

The property is located at 11 Virginia Lane, Within Section 24, Township 15 North, Range 8
East (Commission District 5).

Vicinity Map:

Site Location




O



SUMMARY:

The Applicant requests a variance of Article III, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land
Development Code to allow two dwelling units on 2.5 acres. The subject lot was created in 1984,
via Family Transfer and is recognized as a legal lot of record. Currently there are two homes and
two accessory structures on the property. The main residence, which is occupied by the
Applicant, his family and mother is approximately 2,800 sq. ft. and was constructed sometime in
the 1980’s. The proposed manufactured home is approximately 1,200 sq. ft. and will be occupied
by the Applicant’s mother. Staff cannot find any evidence that the main residence was permitted,
and the manufactured home was placed on the property illegally. The two accessory structures
consist of a small well house and stables, which were constructed sometime between 1992 and
2001. Staff cannot find any evidence these accessory structures were permitted.

On January 30, 2014, Building and Development Services received a complaint regarding the
placement of a manufactured home on the property with no Development Permit posted from
Santa Fe County. On February 6, 2014, Code Enforcement staff conducted an inspection and
issued the Applicant a Notice of Violation for Unpermitted Development.

The Applicant states a variance is needed in order to provide his elderly mother with a home of
her own and to help provide assisted living and care for her. Currently, the proposed
manufactured home is on the property and is vacant with no utilities connected. If the variance
is approved the Applicant intends to utilize the existing well and septic system for the
proposed home.

Article 11, § 3 (Variances) of the County Code states: “Where in the case of proposed
development, it can be shown that strict compliance with the requirements of the code would
result in extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of unusual topography or other such
non-selfiinflicted condition or that these conditions would result in inhibiting the achievement of
the purposes of the Code, the applicant may submit a written request for a variance.” This
Section goes on to state “In no event shall a variance, modification or waiver be recommended
by a Development Review Committee, nor granted by the Board if by doing so the purpose of
the Code would be nullified.” The variance criteria does not consider financial or medical
reasons as extraordinary hardships

This Application was submitted on March 6, 2014.

On May 15, 2014, the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to
recommend appraval of the Applicants request by a 4-3 vote. The CDRC added a condition
that the Applicant drills down to the second aquifer with approval from the Office of the
State Engineer. This condition was based on public testimony regarding water use and
water levels in the area (Minutes Attached as Exhibit 1). The Applicant has received a
report from Glorieta Geoscience, which recommends that the Applicant deepen his well
which is situated in the Ancha formation into the Espinosa/Galisteo formation to improve
production. The Applicant has contacted Lujan drilling and has contacted the OSE to
conduct drilling operations.
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Department with the Development Permit Application

(As per Article I1I, § 2.4.1a.1 (a) (iv).

The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention

Division requirements at the time of Development

Permit Application (As per 1997 Fire Code and 1997

Life Safety Code).

6. The Applicant shall drill down to the second aquifer
with the Office of the State Engineer’s Approval (As
per CDRC).

Lh

EXHIBITS:

May 15, 2014, CDRC Meeting Minutes
Letter of request

Article II1, § 10 (Lot Size Requirements)
Article 11, § 3 (Varnances)

Site Photographs

Site Plan

Aerial of Site and Surrounding Area
Fire Prevention Letter

Letter of Opposition
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Mr. Romero said staff recommends denial of the variance request; however, if the
CDRC recommends approval of the Applicant’s request for a variance, staff recommends
imposition of the following conditions:

1. Water use shall be restricted to 0.25 acre-feet per year per home. A water meter
shall be installed for each home. Annua! water meter readings shall be submitted
to the Land Use Administrator by January 1% of each year. Water restrictions shall
be recorded in the County Clerk’s Office (As per Article III, § 10.2.2 and
Ordinance 2002-13).

2. The placement of additional dwelling units or Division of land is prohibited on
The property (As per Article I, Section 10).

3. The Applicant must obtain a Development Permit for the second dwelling unit
and stables. (As per Article IT, § 4.5.2b Article II, § 2).

4, The Applicant shall comply with all Fire Prevention Division requirements at the

5. time of Development Permit Application (As per 1997 Fire Code and 1997 Life
Safety Code).

Appearing for the applicant was attorney Kristofer Knutson and duly swom were
Jason Mohamed and his wife.

Mr. Knutson said the variance request located the property on Turquoise Trail
near the San Marcos Café and Feed Store. He said the character of the neighborhood is
that many of the homes have accessory structures and dwellings, many grandfathered in.
This dwelling will allow for Mr. Mohamed’s elderly mother to live on the property in her
own home. The heated area of the manufactured will not exceed 1,200 square feet and is
not over one-story in height. The property contains a barn that has no utilities and a well
house. The manufactured home will be accessed by the same driveway and no separate
curb cut is necessary. Water and electricity will be shared with the principal residences
and the same leach field used.

M. Knutson said there will be little change in water since the Mr. Mohamed’s
mother lives with them at this time, A swamp cooler may be used.

Mr. Knutson said the placement of the manufactured home will not result ina
diminished property value for neighbors. The area has a variety of dwellings and lacks
uniformity. The dwelling will provide privacy for Mr. Mohamed and his wife as well as
his elderly mother. He said approving this variance was in the public interest because
family was caring for his mother.

Mr. Mohamed is prepared to stucco the home for conformity purposes. Mr.
Knutson noted that the accessory structure is in accordance with the Sustainable Land
Development Code which recognizes accessory dwellings are an important means by
which people can provide separate and affordable housing for their elderly parents.

Referring to the geohydro report Mr. Mohamed received, Glorieta GeoScience
recommends that he deepen his well which is situated in the Ancha formation into the
Espinosa/Galisteo formation to improve production, stated Mr. Knutson.

Mr. Knutson said Chapter 10, Supplemental Zoning Standards of the SLDC,
allows for accessory structures used for dwelling purposes. He read from Section 10.4
confirming the use of accessory dwelling units.

Santg Fe County
County Development Review Commiltee: May 15, 2014 11
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to take a hose from her well to their house. However, they asked a few more times and
she said no. The variance request is not appropriate for the area.
Ms. Larkin said she feels she was not told the truth by Mr. Mohamed.

Under oath, Lucy Montoya, the wife of James Montoya, said they see vehicles go
to the adult detention center on Highway 14 to get water because the water levels are low
and that concerns her. She asked the CDRC to deny the request.

Mr. Knutson identified Mr. Montoya as the complainant and found his statement
that he learned about this late in the game puzzling. Certified letters were sent to all the
neighbors. A visible sign was posted. He said there will be no additional traffic nor
disturbance of the viewshed. Further, the water situation will improve with the deeper
well.

Mr. Mohamed’s wife said she sent certified letiers to the five surrounding
neighbors within 100 feet of their property line. The certified receipts are with County
Land Use. The letters were addressed as they appeared on the County records.

Member Katz commended Mr. Mohamed for taking care of his mother. He said
the variance concerned him and the new code may better address this. There was not a
compelling argument to vary the law and there were clearly water issues, For those
reasons he moved for denial. Member Martin seconded. The motion failed by majority
[3-4] voice vote with Members Katz, Martin and Drobnis voting for and Members
Roybgl, Gonzales, Booth and Anaya voting against.

Member Gonzales moved to approve the variance with the staff condition and an
additional condition that the applicant drill down to the second aquifer with the OSE’s
approval. Member Booth seconded and motion passed by majority [4-3] voice vote,
Members Roybal, Gonzales, Booth and Anaya voting for and Member Katz, Martin and
Drobnis voting against.

[The CDRC recessed.]

CDRC CASE # V14-5050 Lloyd & Magdalena Vigil Variance: Lloyd
and Magdalena Vigil, Applicants, request a variance of Article ITI,
tion 10 (Lot Size Requirements) of the Land Development Code to

Access) and Article 8.2:
Code. The road that servic
not meet the specifications of lo
does not have adequate drainage cont,
access for emergency vehicles. The prope
Calle Rio Chiquito, within Section 5, Township
East (Commissjion District 1)

(Local Roads) of the Land Developmeant
ke property (Calle Rio Chiquito) does

ne, place or cul-de-sac roads and
necessary to insure adequate
is located at #15 and #16
orth, Range 10

Santa Fe County
County Development Review Committee: May 15, 2014

FTTOC/92/790 THQUOOHY XUHTD D48



‘Auadosd s, paweyojq A JO asn 3[qeuoseal ay) 2[qissod Funjew ‘sjuatuaimbal soueuIpi)
JO Suises WNUIUIL € Ul }[NSal [[v pAjueid J1 aoueLeA ayl pue ‘08a(iaud [erdads Aue jueordde
3} UO 19JU0d JOU [[IM paisanbal adueueA ) Sunueln aldy) BUIAI] SIDQUIRW ATIIUE] U)lw
SAWIOY 9[1QOL JABY JBY) S3duapisal fuew sapnjout pooyioqysiau FuipunoLns ayy ‘aIouuayung

*3sn 13jeMm uo Joeduwl
[BUOTIPPE [EWIUI B 3ABL P[NOA ST P2PPE a) pUe ‘[[2m DNSIWIOP B SBY PaWIeyoly "IjA st ‘eare
U} U1 $221n0s 12)em 21y uodn joedun ue sABY pNOM PI)UBIS J1 0UBLIBA 3y} JEL) [23) JOU OP A\
"3WI0Y 3[IQOUI 2U) U 3AI[ O} 13quUIatl A[iWe] S, paweyoly 1A Mmo[[e 0] paisanbal 1 asueLmA Y]

"Apadoad ay) uo swioy sjigow Yy
10] daueiiea e aaosdde 0y nok yse 03 st 19Y9] sip Jo ssodind ay f sjustua1nbalr 9z1s 10§ Fulpiesal
Sutuoz funo) 24 wwes o) juensind Luadord sny uo paoeld sey ay awoy s[iqow e Fuiplessl
UONE[OIA JO 321J0U B PAAI2dI A[JUIDAI PAWBLOjN "] “PaWeyojy uose( s)uasdidal wuiy siy],

101BAO'T “IJA] JB3a(]

aueT elmsiA | [ J0] aduelLEA I10] 1sanbay 14y

10648 AN "3 mues
ANUAAY JUBID 701
Auno) o mues
0JeAOT] UYo[

F10T "9 DI

Wod uoSINWP BN ITIVING
woed uosuy T LISHIMN

§0€4-£86 (€0€) *HTIINISOVA
6068-08¢ (505}
1020-286 (€0€) “ANOHJIAAL

TOSLE ODIXHIN AFN ‘g VINVS
£8¢y X0 421440 150d
‘SSTYATY ONTTIVIN

10£48 ODIXTIN AAN ‘T4 V.LNVS
JANIAY DVIVL ‘3 LT

SSTUAAY IATULS
NOSLMANY "D HHJ0ISHY

MVT 1V AGNHOLLY

NOILYHOJdYOD T¥YNOISSIF0Ud ¥V

D'd 'MVTNOSLNAN



Granting of this variance would be within the purpose of this ordinance because it would not be
injurious to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare, and the variance will not set a
precedent which conflicts with the policies of the Extraterritorial Plan.

Very truly yours,

e

K .;Woh.mﬁ C. Knutson

cc: Jason Mohamed

/0
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10.1.1

10.1.2

Water Policies Governing Lot Sizes Where the Development will Utilize Permitied
Water Rights

Applicants seeking a development permit may base their application on water rights
authorized and permitted by the Director of Water Rights Division of the Natural
Resources Depariment of the State of new Mexico, (with the exception of water rights
perinitted under Section 75-11-1 NMSA 1953 or 75-12-1 NMSA 1978). The applicant
shall provide evidence that he/she owns or has an option to purchase the permitted water
rights in an amount adequate 1o meet the needs of the development as shown by Article
V11, Section 6.6.2, Water Budgets and Conservation Covenants. Any development
permit approved and issued by the County shall be expressly conditioned upon the
applicant obtaining final non appealable order or final non appealable approval from the
Dircctor of Water Rights Division of the Natural Resources Departiment of the State of
New Mexico authorizing the change in use and change in point of diversion to meet the
needs of the proposed development. The minimum lot size permitted by this Section
shall be 2.5 acres, unless the proposed development is within an Urban, or Metropolitan
Area or a Traditional Community, in which case farther adjustments of the lot size shall
be permitted as provided by Sections 10.4, 10.5.2 and 10.5.3,

Water Policies Governing Lot Sizes Where Developments Will Not Utilize Permitted

HWntar Tinlia

BASIN ZONE: Minimum lot size shall be calculated based upen ground water storage
only. Water that is in storage bencath the lot in the Basin Zone may be depleted over a
100-year lifetime. The lot must be large enough to have ground water in storage beneath
the lot for a 100 year supply of water withoul consideration of recharge of the ground
waler,

BASIN FRINGE ZONE: Same as Basin Zone.

HOMESTEAD ZONE: Minimum lot size shall be calculated based cither upon ground
walcr storage or recharge of ground water, bui_not both. Water that is in storage bencath
the lot in the Homestead Zone may be depleted over a 100 year lifetime. The lot must be
large enough to have ground water in storage bencath the lot for a 100 year supply of
waler. Calculation of recharge in any specific case shall be done in a manner approved
by the County Hydrologist. Recharge should be sufficient to supply water over a 100
year lifetime. However, applicants should be aware that studics done in the development
of the General Plan indicated that in most arcas of the Homestead Zone minimum lot
sizes based on storage in this zone would be larger than those based on recharge.

MOUNTAIN ZONE: Same as Homestead Zone.

METROPOLITAN AREAS-BASIN AND BASIN FRINGE: For Basin and Basin Fringe
zones within a Metropolitan Area as shown on Code Maps 12, 14 and 15, it is
anticipated that regional water systems will eventually be developed. Therefore, water
that is in storage beneath a lot within a Metropolitan Area may be depleted over a 40
year lifetime. The lot must be large enough to have ground waler in storage beneath

the lot for a 40 year supply of water without consideration of recharge of the ground
water.

METROPOLITAN AREAS-HOMESTEAD AND MOUNTAIN ZONE: For Homestead
and Mountain Zones within a Metropolitan Arca. the minimum lot size shall be
calculated based either upon ground water storage or recharge of ground water. but not

Il -89
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1306032

the value is reasonable, and if not, shall recommend a value appropriate for the use in
determining minimum lot size.

The actual value of A used shall be based on the information submitted by the applicant,
by the County Hydrologist or by others submiiting information, 1f water conservation
measures are used, as provided in Scction 10.2.4b, and an actual value of A is
deterinined, in most cases minimum lot sizes will be reduced below those listed in
Section 10.2.1. However, applicanis are advised that because of varying geologic
conditions in Santa Fe County there is no assurance that a hydrology report will
determine that the water supply in an area is more abundant than indicated by the
standard value of A. In cases where the actual study shows a value of A which is less
than the standard value (that is, there is less waler available than assumed by the
standard value). minimum lot size requirements may be increased beyond those
indicated in this Section.

10.2.2 Calculation of Use

U shall have a standard value of 1.0 acre feet per year per dwelling unit for residential
usc. For all other uses U shall be equal to the actual anticipated consumptive use for the
development. The standard value for residential use may be adjusted if an applicant
proposes to ulilize water conscrvation measures. There shall be no adjustments for
conservation in Urban, Traditional Community and Agriculural Valley Arcas,

The Code Administrator shall maintain an application form upon which are lisied
polential water conservalion mecasurcs. This form shall indicale the effect of cach
conservation measure of the value of U. As a minimum, the measures shall include:
restrictions on use of water for irrigation purposes (including watering of lawns. gardens
and shrubbery); restrictions on use of water for swimming pools; restrictions on the
number of bathrooms per dwelling unit; restrictions on garbage disposal units; devices
which reduce the utilization of water by appliances, kitchen fixtures, and bathroom
fixtures: and pressure-reduction devices on in-coming water lines.

Any applicant who uses the application form as a basis for proposing conscrvation
measures shall be allowed to reduce U in accordance with the effectiveness of the
mcasures proposed. The maximum reduction in U which shall be considered achievable
using this approach shall be a reduction of U to no less than 0.25 acre feet per year per
dwelling unit. An applicant who proposes water conservation measures sufficient (o
reduce U to less than 0.25 acre feet per year per dwelling unit shall be required to
prepare a water conservation report: Sce Section 6.6 of Article VII.

The actual value of U, and the minimum lot sizes which result, will depend on the
conservation measures proposed by the applicant. In general, applicants who
substantially restrict the use of irrigation (Jawn and garden) water will be assumed to
have a U of 0.5 acre feet per year per dwelling unit, while those who further restrict
other types of water use will be assumed to requirc even less water. For reference

purposcs. the following lot sizes would be allowed if U is equal 10 0.5 acre feet per year
per dwelling unit.

BASIN ZONE: 5 acres
BASIN FRINGE ZONE: 25 acres
MOUNTAIN ZONE: 40 acres
HOMESTEAD ZONE: BO acres

111 - 91
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10.3.1  Metropolitan Area - Community Water Svstems

Where a community water system provides water service to a development within the
Metropolitan Areas, as shown on Code Maps 12, 14 and 15, the minimum lot sizes shall

be:

BASIN ZONE: 1 acre
BASIN FRINGE ZONE: 2.5 acres
MOUNTAIN ZONE: 5 acres

10.3.2  Agricultural Arcas

In the Estancia Valley Agricultural Area, minimum lot sizes shall be 50 acres for the
Basin Fringe Zone and 10 acres for the Basin Zone, Adjustments for water conservation
and water availability will not be allowed. In the Northern Valley Agricultural Area, the
minimum lot size for lands with permitied water rights shall be five (5) acres.
Adjustments o lot sizes in these arcas are conditioned on the finding in each case by the
County Development Review Comimittee that it is in the best interest of the County to
convert water rights from agricultural to commercial or residential use.

10.3.3 Traditional Cominunities

The minimum lot size in traditional communities as shown on Code Maps 40-57, shall
be .75 acres, except as follows:

14.000 sq. ft. - Where community water service and community sewer service sysicms
are utilized. or a Local Land Use and Utility Plan is adopted.

10.3.4  Urban Arcas

The minumum lot size in Urban Areas shall be 2.5 acres, except as follows:

I acre - Where community water or community liquid waste disposal sysiems are
utilized.

.30 acre - Where community water and community scwer systems are utilized,

Density Transfer

The minimum lot sizes specified in this Section 10 shall be taken as gross figures for the
purposes of determining the total number of dwellings allowed in a particular devclopment.
The arrangement of dwellings in clusters or in such locations as to take advantage of
topography, soil conditions, avoidance of flood hazards, access and reduced cost of
development. shall not violate the lot size requirements of the Code so long as the total number
of acres per lot conforms with the requirements of the Code.

SECTION.. IMPORTING OF WATER

11.1

Location Requirem

Developments which import ?ﬁ surfacc Rio Grande or other locations outside
Santa Fe County to any location in Santa Fe County signated in the Development Code as
other than urban or metropolitan locations are permitted ate anywhere in the County
provided they meet all requirements of the Code, except that in lieu o ensity requirements
as specified in Article 111, Section 10, the proposed development shall mes
criteria,

I1-93
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Penicl “*Danny™ Mayficld
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel Chavez
Counrmissioner, District 2

Robert A, Anaya
Comumissioner, District 3

Kathy Holian
Commifssioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Conrmmissioner, District §

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Santa Fe County Fire Department
Fire Prevention Division

Official Development Review

Date 04/15/2014

Project Name Jason Mohamed

Project Locatlon

11 Virginia Lane, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508

Description

Variance of density for a manufactured home

Case Manager Mike Romero

Applicant Name  ja50n Mohamed

County Case # 14.5080

Applicant Address 44 Virginia Lane

Fire District Turquoise Trail

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508

Applicant Phone  505.609-0895

Commercial (] Residential )9  Sprinklers (] Hydrant Acceptance []
Review Type: Master Plan [] Preliminary [J Final ¥ {nspection X Lot Split (]
Wildland [] Variance X
Project Status: Approved [XI Approved with Conditions [} Denial []

The Fire Prevention Division/Code Enforcement Bureau of the Santa Fe County Fire
Department has reviewed the above submittal and requires compliance with applicable Santa Fe
County fire and life safety codes, ordinances and resolutions as indicated:

Fire Department Access

Shall comply with Article 9 - Fire Department Access and Water Supply of the 1997 Uniform Fire
Code inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe County

Fire Marshal

o Fire Access Lanes

Section 901.4.2 Fire Apparatus Access Roads. (1997 UFC) When reguired by the Chief, approved
signs or other approved notices shall be provided and maintained for fire apparatus access roads to
identify such roads and prohibit the obstruction thereof or both.

¢ Roadways/Driveways

Shall comply with Article 9, Section 902 - Fire Department Access of the 1997 Uniform Fire Code
inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe County Fire

Marshal.
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Alarm systems shall be in accordance with NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm Code for given type of
structure and/or occupancy use. Said requirements will be applied as necessary as more project
information becomes available to this office during the following approval process.

o Fire Extinguishers

Article 10, Section 1002.1 General (1997 UFC) Portable fire extinguishers shall be installed in
occupancies and locations as set forth in this code and as required by the chief. Portable fire
extinguishers shall be in accordance with UFC Standard 10-1.

Portable fire extinguishers are highly recommended to be installed in occupancies and locations as set

forth in the 1997 Uniform Fire Code. Portable fire extinguishers shall be in accordance with UFC
Standard 10-1.

o Life Safety

Fire Protection requirements listed for this development have taken into consideration the hazard
factors of potential occupancies as presented in the developer’s proposed use list. Each and every
individual structurc of a private occupancy designation will be reviewed and must meet compliance
with the Santa Fe County Fire Code (1997 Uniform Fire Code and applicable NFPA standards) and the

1997 NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, which have been adopted by the State of New Mexico and/or the
County of Santa Fe.

General Requirements/Commnients

Inspections/Acceptance Tests

Shall comply with Article 1, Section 103.3.2 - New Construction and Alterations of the 1997 Uniform
Fire Code, inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe
County Fire Marshal.

The developer shall calt for and submit to a final inspection by this office prior to the approval of the
Certificate of Occupancy to ensure compliance to the requirements of the Santa Fe County Fire Code
(1997 UFC and applicable NFPA standards) and the 1997 NFPA 101, Life Safety Code.

Permits

As required
Final Status

Recommendation for Final Development Plan approval with the above conditions applied.

RenegNix, Inspectgr

L~5-1

Date

Through: Chizf David Sperling

File: DEV/JasorMohamed 0415 14/TT

Cy- Buster Patty, Fire Marshal _‘b
Caleb Mente, Land Use
Applicant
District Chief Turquoiss Trail
File

Zb
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To everyone that this letter is addressed to we five property ownérs listed above, first want to thank
everyone for letting our voices be heard with this letter and upcoming public hearings.

In the matter of the application filed by Jason Mohamed, 11 Virginia Lane, Santa Fe County, for variance
of Article I, Section 10 {Lot size requirement) ta be allowed to put two dwellings units on 2.5 Acres:

We five surrounding property owners, who border the property 11 Virginia Lane, want to inform
everyone that we are all Strongly and Passionately opposed to this variance being granted.

The reason we five property owners have called this area home for so long (average 28 years amongst
us) are many but foremost is the fact that this area has always been a rural area. We embrace this rural
setting for the views we have, for the peace and quiet and tranquility it provides us. This variance if
approved would bring congestions ta our neighborhood and open the door to all the negative
consequences that overcrowding would certainly bring. Qur home and property values would be
adversely affected; our precious water supply already very fragile would be in jeopardy. Many home
owners in this area are having problems with their water wells this includes Jason Mohamed’s property.

Itis common every day in this area to see trucks with large water containers going to the Adult
Detention Facility on HWY 14 to fill their containers.

We have all worked very hard for so long to maintain our way of life here. We believe it would be unjust
to diminish our hard earned assets for the benefit of one family in our area.

With no permits Jason Mohamed brought in this large older double wide mobile home to his property in

clear violation of Article lll, Section 10, with no regards for his neighbors. This home greatly detracts
from our neighborhood.

We are looking forward to the hearings where we can further state aur case against this variance.

We again sincerely thank all concerned and urge that this variance not be granted.

Mrs. Cathy Catanach: § Q Q(§ a\ﬁr\.
Mrs. Corine Martinez: Q\.\S} \M%%\\Ex
Joseph and Doris Pecos: D? \mﬁx ;\ Q?&\\

0
@%\@& 4/ \

James and Lucy Montoya:

z5
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Daniel “Danny™ Mayficld Kathy Holian
Commisstaner, District | Commissioner, District 4

Liz Steflanics
Commissioner, District §

Miguel Chavez
Commissioncr, District 2

Katherine Miller
Cowunty Manuger

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: August 27,2014
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader \[X
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager -
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director yC O \
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager vN

Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor D

FILE REF.: BCC CASE MIS #14-5231 High Summit 11} Time Extension

ISSUE:

Grevey-Liberman Family Group, Applicant, James W. Siebert and Assoc., Inc., Agent,
request a 2-year time extension of the previously approved Final Plat for Phase 2 of the
High Summit IlI Subdivision under Ordinance No. 2011-11.

The property is located off Hyde Park Road (State Road 475), southeast of the Summit
Subdivision, within Sections 15, 16, 21 and 22, Township 17 North, Range 10 East
(Commission District 4).

VICINITY MAP:

e AP - 1
.v_\k. .W? / .\.u)mno,um....tmmzd.m
At T

2
o2l

Site Location

102 Grant Avenue  P.O. Box 276 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 505-986-6200 505-995.2740
www.santafecountynm.gov
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to temporarily suspend the enforcement of those sections of Article V that set forth expiration of
Master Plans Preliminary Plats and Final Plats for two years pending an economic recovery.”

This Application was submitted on July 7, 2014,

Growth Management staff has reviewed this Application for compliance with pertinent
Code requirements and finds the project is in compliance with County criteria for this type

of request.

APPROVAL SOUGHT:

GROWTH MANAGEMENT
AREA:

HYDROLOGIC ZONE:

FIRE PROTECTION:
WATER SUPPLY:
LIQUID WASTE:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

EXHIBITS:

. Letter of request
Report/Site Plans

Ordinance No. 201 1-11
Letter of Support
Aernal of Vicinity

b W

Approval of a 24-month time extension of the Final Plat for
Phases 2 -5

SDA-2

Mountain Hydrologic Zone, minimum lot size per Code is
80 acres per dwelling unit with water restrictive covenants.
Currently served by the City of Santa Fe. Subdivision
approval was based on densities allowed by the
Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance and Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations which were the applicable
regulations at the time.

City of Santa Fe Fire District
City of Santa Fe Utilities
City of Santa Fe Sewer System

Staff recommends Approval of the request for a 2-year
time extension of the previously approved Final Plat for
Phases 2-5 of the High Summit II Subdivision per
Ordinance No. 2011-11.

December 9, 2003 BCC Meeting Minutes
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RS
JAMES W, SIEBERT
AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

915 MERCER STREET * SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 983-5588 * FAX (505) 989-7313
jim@jwsiebert.com

August 27, 2014

Penny Ellis Green

Growth Management Director

102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  High Summit OI Subdivision time extension for properties owned by Grevey-Liberman

Dear Ms, Ellis-Green:

The Grevey-Liberman group is asking for a time extension up through December 31, 2016 for
the recording deadline for the previously approved final subdivision plats for the High Summit
IIT Subdivision, phases 2-5 in order to work out the myriad of issues that are being discussed
with the County. The time extension is requested under the provisions of County Ordinance No.
2011-11 and Resolution No. 2011-193.

It is my understanding that if the time extension is approved by the Board of County
Commissioners, the final plats for phases 2-5 of the High Summit ITT Subdivision shall remain
valid until December 31, 2016. The request was tabled at the August 12, 2014 BCC meeting for
further legal review. This request is being heard under the prior notice of public hearing
scheduled for the August 12, 2014 BCC meeting.

Delivered with this transmittal letter is a letter from the Summit Homeowners’ Association
requesting the BCC to consider a favorable recommendation for this request. Thank you for
your work on this project that has received delays that were unavoidable on the part of the
current property owners.

B

tabbles®

GreveySummit
§-27-14transiimtimeex




LRUR STy -1 -8
ITTTMSAIA2r)

A3A91n) USOH
UOSNOY setmer 10X

BG3IS " A SoUTE
TR

‘Alemsomg

oM Jo om] a8uq
P10T ‘LT ¥ndny
TOISIAIPANS Iy

BRUD-SMT



Ms.-Ellis Green
High Summit 111
July 1, 2014
Page Two of Two

Under the provisions of Ordinance 2011-11 the Grevey-Lieberman group is requesting a two
year time extension for preliminary plat and to record the final plat for Phase 2 which
automatically extends the term of the Master Plan. The request is also to record the Preliminary
and Final Plats on the remaining 3 phases (Phase 3-5) every 36 months after recording Phase 2
per Article V, Section 5.3.6.b

Delivered with this letter are the following items:

¢ Informational Report for High Summit III Subdivision
* Completed application form
o Check in the amount of $350.00

Please schedule this request for the August 12, 2014 Board of County Commissioners’ meeting.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,
Sincerely,
James W. Siebert

Xc:  James Houghton
Rachel Brown
Greg Shafer
Vicki Lucero
Helen Grevey

Qacnm-wczﬁ_:
phsagreq5-13 ﬁ.ﬁ
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December, 2008

An administrative approval by the City and County was granted on December 31, 2008 for an
amended master plan, preliminary and final development plan. This amended master plan and
preliminary and final development plan was recorded with the County Clerk as Book 696, Page
18. A reduction of this recorded plan is found in the report as Exhibit D

January, 2009

Fina!l subdivision plats for phases 2, 3, 4 and 5 were submitted to the County for approval and
received a notice from the Development and Building Service Manager on January 6™, 2009 that
all phases can be recorded upon submission of a letter of credit (See signed letter from Shelley
Cobau attached, Exhibit E).

December, 2012

Administrative approval was granted for a one year time extension for phases 2-5 until
December 31, 2013 (see Exhibit F).

August, 2013

Administrative approval was granted for a one year time extension for phase 2-5 until December
31, 2014 (Exhibit G)

Jurisdictional Issues

High Summit [1I was initially approved under extraterritorial jurisdiction with the review
committees consisting of City and County representatives and elected officials with the County
having the greater representation on the committees. In 2008 the City and County entered into a
settlement agreement for the phased annexation of lands within the urban area. With the
acceptance of the settlement agreement the City assumed administrative control over land use
review and permitting for Area 18, which included the High Summit III development. The City
and County later amended the settlement agreement. In January 2014, Area 18 was removed
from the City’s future annexations and is now solely under County jurisdiction.

Water and Sewer

Water is provided by the City of Santa Fe under an agreement with Ralph Brutsche who was
responsible for paying for the tank and pumping facilities to serve the upper glevation within
Area 18. The tank and pump station for the water system serving the Summit Subdivisions are
located in phase 1 of High Summit IIL. This water system was not included in the consideration
of transfer of water infrastructure between the City and County when the annexation was
completed in January of 2014. The City is currently maintaining the tank, pump station and
associated facilities within phase 1 of High Summit 1II. The ultimate ownership of the water

facilities in Phase I has yet to be determined.

All of the Summit Subdivisions are served by a private sewer system maintained by the
Homeowners Association. This sewer system which uses grinder pumps and low pressure lines

e —— e 4..
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¢ If the extensions are not granted, the property will basically revert to unplatted
raw land to the substantial economic detriment of Grevey-Liberman. Yet the
adverse impacts will go far beyond Grevey-Liberman interests. It will adversely
impact the Homeowners® Association, the owners of the platted lots and tracts in
Phase 1, who will have to disproportionately share in the cost of maintaining
roads and utilities, and the County government if they have to deal with a
situation far different than orderly development of the property.

For these reasons, Grevey-Liberman family is requesting a modification to the preexisting
phasing program to extend the date for Phase 2 to December 31, 2017, for Phase 3 to December
31, 2020; for Phase 4 to December 31, 2023; and for Phase 5 to December 31, 2026.
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XII. A. 8. EZ CASE # S 03-4770 - High Summit IT Subdivision. High
Summit Corp. Ralph Brutsche, Applicant, Karl Sommer, Agent,
Request Final Development Plan and Plat Approval for a
Restdential Subdivision Consisting of 105 Lots with 107 Dwelling
Units on 150 Acres, and a Single Tract (Tract “K") Consisting of
342.3 Acres in the MSRD. This Request also Includes the
Following Yariances of the Extraterritorial Subdivision
Reguiations: To Allow Two Cul-de-sac with Lengths Greater
than 1,000 Fcet and to Allow the Replacement of Standard Curb
& Gutter with Stone. The Property is Located Off Hyde Park
Road (State Road 475), Southeast of the Summit Subdivision
within Sections 15, 16, 21 and 22, Township 17 North, Range 10
East (Commission District 1)

MS. LUCERQ; On November 13, 2003, the EZC met and acted on this
case. The decision of the EZC was to recommend approval of the request. The current
property consists of 496.2 acres located partially in the Mountain Special Review District.
The portion of the property located outside of the MSRD is approximately 150 acres. The
applicant is proposing a lot-line adjustment between the proposed High Summit ITI
Subdivision and the adjacent subdivisions known as “South Summit” and “High Summit,”
which are also owned by Ralph Brutsche.,

“The applicant is requesting preliminary and final plat and development plan approval
for a subdivision consisting of a vacant tract of which two will be allowed guesthouses for a
total of 107 dwelling units. The subdivision will be developed in nine phases. The first phase
is 23 lots and is estimated to be complele by the fall of 2004. Thereafier, one phase will be
constructed each year.

A portion of the property is focated in the Basin Fringe Hydrologic Zone where the
minimum lot size is 12.5 acres. The applicant is proposing to utilize City water, therefore, the
minimum lot size would go down to 2.5 acres per dwelling unit which would allow 60
dwelling units. The remainder of the property is located within the Mountain Hydrologic Zone,

The applicant is proposing to utilize the density bonus option in the EZ0, which
allows an increase in the percentage of the number of dwelling units or lots allowed by the
underiying zoning.

In the staff report it states that they're proposing to use a 60 percent open space density
bonus. The applicants have recalcutated the number to use the 43 percent density bonus option
and that was one of the handouts that I just handed out, [Exhibit 3] They still meet density
under the 45 percent open space bonus.

Variances: The applicant’s request also includes four variances; a variance of
Section 3.5.6 of the ESR 1o allow stone in lieu of standard curb and gutter, a variance of
Section 3.5.2.F.2.b.2 of the ESR {o aliow two cul-de-sacs with lengths greater than 1,000

feet, a variance of Secticn 12.C.1.b.2 of the EZO to allow disturbance of 30 percent

EXHIBIT
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13. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:
a) State Engineer’s Office
b) State Environment Department
¢) Sail & Water District
d} State Highway Department
¢) County Hydrologist
f) Development Review Director
g) County Fire Marshal
k) County Public Works
i) County Technical Review Division
j) Siate Historic Preservation Office
14. ‘The following note must be put on the plat: Permits for building construction will not
be issued until required improvements for roads, drainage, and fire protection have
been complered as required by staff.

MS. LUCERO: Thank you. I also just wantad 1o mention that T handed out as
well a letter of oppasition for this project. [Exhibit 4]

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Questions of Ms. Lucero. Commissioner Duran.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Vicki, your recommendation says that the
Extraterritorial Zoning — I'm sorry. Tt was staff"s recommendation and the decision of the EZC
to recommend approval of the requested variances, You make no mention that the EZA
approved this.

MS. LUCERQ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Duran, this case did go before the
EZA last week and the EZA acted on the master plan request and two other varfances. So this
is separate from what the EZA acted on last week.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: This is separate from what the EZA acted on?

MS. LUCERQ: The EZA granted, was acting on the master plan request, and
that was approved. The BCC is now taking action on the plat request.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: On the plat request. Do you have - I'll save this
for tater if I need to. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Vickd, could you explain that to me? Why are we
not just also doing the master plan approval?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, because this project is in the Two-mile EZ District
50 the EZA has authority over master plans in that area. So they have the final decision on the
master ptan request. And now the BCC has the final authority (o approve or disapprove the
plat.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so you say in your letter that it’s coming lo
the BCC for master plan, preliminary and final development plan approval and plat approvat,
but it's really not coming for master plan approval.

MS. LUCEROQ: Mr. Chair, you're correct. The statament under the {ssus reads

4
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well. If you like, I can run down the revised conditions.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: How many are there?

MS. LUCERO: I believe there's about four?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Would you mind, Mr, Chair?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Not at all,

MS, LUCERQC; One of the conditions was that any major changes in the
planning design would go back to the EZA for approval.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Does that mean any major changes that would be
made here tonight, because if this is final plat approval, this is all she wiote.

MR. CATANACH: Mr, Chair, if therc's any changes as they're building out
the subdivision, if there’s any changes in lot and road layout or design, that that should come
back to the EZA before

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Rather than the EZC which is where those
changes were going 1o go, or lo staff. Staff was able to make those calls and we wanted to be
apprised of any changes at the Board level,

MR. CATANACH: I think that was the basic intent, because certainly staff
makes decisions on minor changes, but I think the intent was that any changes. Yes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And it wouldn’t normally, once the EZA has
approved the master plan, the preliminary and final plans wouldn't normally go back to them,
Is that correct?

MR. CATANACH: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: They only come to the BCC, because it's an
existing subdivision,

MR. CATANACH: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so you were adding a condition then at the
EZA, Commissioner Duran, that said if you're making any changes you want it to come back
to the EZA,

MR. CATANACH: And I think, ['mm sorry, Mr. Chair, Commissioners, I think
not only in lot and road layout design, but certainly any changes that have to do with density or
use and again, I think that the intent was that there was some concern that any expansion, any
increase in density, any other change other than what was permitted under the master plan for
single family homes, Those type of things, So again, it might be a delermination on the part of
staff as to whether a change needs to come back to the Board having to do with a plat and
development plan, or if it’s a change that's relevant to the zoning for use and density, whether
that woutd have 10 go back to the EZA. So again, in wrying to determine what kind of change
and which committee it would have to go 10.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, but I wouldn't scc them having any changes
in density once x-number of units are approved. That's it, isn't it? They’re not going to add
more units up on the site, are they?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair, I think we were trying to appease a
concem that the neighborhood had that in the past there was some changes made at the staff
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CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: No, no. That was up on the Summit.

MS. LUCERQ: I believe it was daylight hours.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Well, we may not agree to that. Is that what's in the
condition, or what’s it say?

MS. LUCERQ: No, Mr, Chair, the condition wasn’'t specific. That's what the
applicants are —

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Are wanting, but it just said open to the public
means open to the public. Olay. If it's not conditioned I would assume that. Olay. And that's
the fifth condition.

MS. LUCERQ: Yes. Thase were all the additional conditions that were imposed
by the EZA.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, other questions for Vicki? I had one, Vicki,
or two. [ don't understand what you just handed out. This looks like mumbo-jumbo, But
without trying o understand it, tell me docs this mean that they're reducing the open space.
They've decided that the open space bonus is now only 435 percent so they only need to provide
45 percent open space instead of 607

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, that's correct. They did recalculate the figures using
the 45 percent open space density honus, and even with that, they stili meet the density that
they're proposing.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Does that mean that they're going to do more dense
development on subsequent phases? Why did they go abaut recalculating this?

MS. LUCERQ: No, they just, Mr. Chair, they basically just used different
numbers. The lot sizes, the lots weren't changing. I belicve it was the private open space within
the lots that changed. But they're not adding any additional lots or any additional units,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: How much open space are they required lo provide?

MS. LUCERQ: As part of a 45 percent density borus?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, it was 60 percent when I read it and now it’s
45 percent,

MS. LUCERQ: That’s correct. As part of the 60 percent that they’re originally
proposing, they were required, 1 believe to do, I believe it was 91 acres of apen space. And
now, under the 45 percent density bonus they're required to provide 69,3 acres of open space.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So it's reduced from 98 to €9 acres. But if they're
not changing the lot size or the lots, then where did it go?

MS. LUCERQO: Mr. Chair, originally, they had more open space proposed on
each individual lot that was private open space, so they're actually removing some of that
private open space (o give the lot owners a little more flexibility as to what they could use.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So you can be closer to your neighbor, as it were.
You can build on it. And then, there was a Jenter dated October 29 from the County
Hydrologist indicating that their water report was incomplictc. And their water, there was a
statement made that it didn’t constitute a water conservation report nor a water budget. Has that
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Karen Bailey are here from the Canyon Neighborhood Association and in the record,
which we'll have here tanight, there is a copy of the land use agreement that was talked
about and we would specifically agree to that as a condition of our subdivision plat
approval.

I'd like to get to just a couple of things first about the water conservation report. In
the EZ Subdivision Regulations, i'm nat aware of any water conservation report that is
necessary, but we have a water commitment from the City and we have quarter acre-foot
limitations on cach and every lot in the subdivision. If there is some additional report that
is required by the County Land Use Code I'm not aware of it as applying in the EZ. The
EZ, as you all know, has an ordinance, that is a zoning ordinance, the Extraterritorial
Zoning Ordinance and the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations. The Land Use Code,
insofar as ['m aware, doesn't apply here with respect to that. But I do believe that the
water conservation measures that are talked about are typicatly contained in our covenants
and we would certainly be glad, Mr. Wust, to include those in our covenants if that's the
concern. But we are limited to a quarter acre-foot,

So, just to address that offhand. I'd like to approach you and hand out something
we'd like to get in the record tonight and I'm not so sure how much we'll discuss it. May 1
approach? [Documents on file with County Clerk.]

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And while you're handing that out, Mr.
Sommer, Mr. Wust mentioned a etter from the City regarding waler availability that he
hadn't seen and I don't see that in the packet either. Do you have that?

MR, SOMMER: I do have a copy of it and I'll make it available to you,
The manner in which that comes to the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority is from a letter
from Robert Jorgensen. It's a memio that says water is available on the system, The City
staff memo regarding this project confirmy that we have water from the City and sewer
available from the City and I can provide you a copy of that. I just need 1o dig it out here.
I think a copy was provided to County staff and City staff before the EZA, So I'1l dig that
up if I can.

CHAIRMAN SULLTIVAN: But is that a letter from the County Manager or
the City Manager, the way they normally come, or rather the City Utilities Department,
indicating waler availability?

MR. SOMMER: It's from the City Utilities Department and it's from
Robert Jorgensen. It's dated November 13%. it's in your packet at NB-5-16.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: In which packet? This one? No, the one from
County staff that you've got.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay.

MR. SOMMER: I'd also like to get in the record because I don't think --

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Wait a minute. Before you jump ahead there.
This just says water scrvice will require an agrezment to construct and dedicate public
improvements. It doesn't say they're approving anything. [t says the referenced subdivision
is located within the Summit service area and can be served from the Summit area water
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x-number of acre-feet. We just saw one in the previous project you had.

MR. SOMMER: Well, what you saw on the previous was from 1999. Now,
what's in effect at the City is a Resolution 2002-2 that develops a technical review team, of
which Mr. Bob Siqueiros is a member. They arc the ones that inform the applicant and the
public bodies as to whether there’s water. So it comes now from the technical review team.
You don't get what you are referring to as a water availability statement anymore. What
you get is a confirmation from that tcam in the form that Mr. Jorgensen gave us and that
Mr, Siqueiros gave us. That's the form in which water is confirmed by the City in addition
to the sworn testimony of the Utility Director on Thursday that water is available from the
City’s utility.

So that's the manner and form in which it comes these days, since 2002.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay.

MR, CATANACH: Mr. Chair, 1 would refer you to page 5-16 of your
packet and that references water service.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Yes, he mentioned that earlier. That was the one
that says that water service will require an agreement, So I puess an agresment hasn't been
consummated yet with the City. Is that what you're saying?

MR. SOMMER: A service agreement doesn't get consummated until you
have an approval from their plans, and you have an agreement to construct and improve
their system. So that's when you get a service agreement, and that's at the very end of the
process. You don’t get one up front. You don't get a service agreement. They will not give
you an agrecment 10 serve until you’ve met all of their conditions related to the
construction, dedication and improvement of their system.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. So you'll get that before you start
constructiosn.

MR. SOMMER: The answer is yes. We will have an agreement Lo construct
and improve before construction begins.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. Go ahead.

MR. SOMMER: I'd like to also put in the record the actual plans that are
before you. Often you don't get a chance 10 look at them but I'd like 1o make sure that
they're in the record tonight.

What we'd like to do tonight is we'll have Mr. Schuiz go through a little bit of the
history of the project and discuss some of the density issues related to it. Ms. Guerrerortiz
will go through some of the individual specifics of the project from a technical standpoint,
and in the end I would like to address the issues raised in the packct that 1 gave you that is
part of the record consisting of a summary and ten tabs of documents, We'll make that as
brief and we'll get through that as quickly as possible. So with that, I'm going to tuen it
over to Mr. Schutz to go through some of the history and some of the density issues.
Thank you.

[Duly sworn, David Schutz testified as follows:]
DAVID SCHUTZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair, members of the Commission. It
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documents that address density and that are relevant to this case, the first one is your own
Land Use Code, the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance,

This is what I got out of the Extraterritarial Zoning Qrdinance and I've highlighted
the significant portions of it, and the title i density using imported water service in the
rural area and it tatks about three principal goals. One is the preservation and sense of open
space, We've certainly done that, dedicated some 350 acres into open space. The
protection of groundwater resources. It was through Summit's efforts that watcr and sewer
were extended into this area and now the beneficiaries are the neighbors and all of the folks
that are served by the sewer and water system. And the provision of more affordable
residential development.

You move down, and the second paragraph there, the purpose of the apen space
density bonus transfer option for developments propesing usc of imported water in the
rural area district are to preserve an open space feeling, to encourage the use of imported
walter, and to create variety in residential development patterns. It goes on and continues,
To grant density increases based on an approved formula for density bonus and objective
open space ratio and density transfer for residential development outside of the urban
growth area which use imported water for regional water service. If region water is to be
provided by Sangre de Cristo Water Company, the development shall receive prior
approval for any water service area boundary extension. Which we have. We did that in
the early nineties.

Developers using the density bonus shall provide areas of dedicated open space.
We've done that. And then on the next page, 22, density transfer or clustering of lots,
We've done that. And provide altemnatives to the use of individual septic systems. It
continues. So the ordinance is very clear. If you look at the botiom of page 22 it says,
Objectives: Provide incentives for developers to build affordable housing subordinated
regulations and capital funding programs. And on the next page, 23 it continues, item B,
Granting of density bonuses to developers who provide affordable housing in their projects.
I can tell you unequivocally, we are the only developer in the northeast quadrant that has
provided any, or are going to provide any affordable homes in this area.

The other significant document that I want to bring to your attention, Mr. Chair, is
the Hyde Park Road neighborhood plan that was adopted by the authority in 1994. In it,
projections were made by the planning group as to what the holding capacity of this
property would be. And if you look in the package that Karl pave you on the highlighted
yellow tab, you will sce a chart, and I'll pass this out. This comes right out of the Hyde
Park Road Planning Group neighborhood plan and at that time —

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Excuse me, David -

MR, SCHUTZ: Tab 9, Commissioner. So if you look at that chart, it was
projected back in 1994 that this property was projected to have a holding capacity of 118
lots, 100 units that were supplied by water and sewer and it was presumed that 18 lots
would not be served by water and sewer and the density would be 12,5 acres. And 50 even
at that early stage of the game we contemplated 118 lots on the Grevey property. Today
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lane that will serve this project, Variances, one of them is with regard to curb and gutter.
Throughout these Summit projects we have used stone curbing in liew of traditional
concrete curbing because it's more atiractive and it serves the same purpose and we'te
hoping that you'll continue to support that variance as you have for our previous nine
phases,

‘The other variance {5 with regards to the length of cul-de-sac. In actuality, it's a
reatly interesting situation. Because of the loop roads we're building, we're eliminating the
need for cul-de-sac variances that have been granted previously. This was a cul-de-sac
within Summit 7 and 8 that had been granted in a variance because of its length. It's not
gaing to be part of a loap system that goes over the Hyde Park Estales climinating that
need, But this cul-de-sac, unfortunately, is more than 1000 feat. I know it's under 2000
feet but T can’t remember the actuat pumber. I think it was 1500, We also had an
extremely long cul-de-sac. 1 think it was approved at over 3900 feet as part of the High
Summit Subdivision, We're going to reduce that significantly because of this connection.
But we do have this one here and [ believe again it's on the order of 1500 feet. I can’t
recall the real number. It looks as maybe it's less than this one.

Anyway, those are our two cul-de-sac variance requests and they’re directly related
1o terrain. We did loop where we could and where we found it possible but the terrain is
rather restrictive in this area. 1 think that’s about it. [ mentioned the 30 parcent slope
disturbances and I would also say that one of the other requests was with regards (o the 50-
50 rule. The EZ has a requirement that half of the homes build be built on slopes of 20
percent or less. We, with discussions with neighbors, with a desire to get the homes off
ridgetops, we're pushing homes down the hill, building sites down the hill. That makes it
harder to meet the 50-50 rule and that's where that request came from. I bring that up
mostly for reference purposes. I just want to enter the density and open space requirement
calculations into the record, if T can. [Exhibit 3] Thank you very much, gentlemen,

MR, SOMMER: Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, I'd like to make one
clarification regarding the variances. The variances that were granted at the Extraterritorial
Zoning Authority last Thursday included the 50-50 variance, and also the slope disturbances.
Those are also found in the Subdivision regutations and this hearing is noticed up for those
variances as well, propesly noticed up for the exact same variances. As Oralynn explained, they
are to minimize the impact of development. They are based on the topography and they are a
minimal easing. We've also addressed the variance criteria more specifically found in the Code.

I'd like to just summarize, If you would open the packet that I gave you, the black
packet, you will see a list of ten issucs that have arisen in the last sort of two weeks that we've
tried to address. I'm not going to go through each and every one of the ten issues, but I'd like
to summarize a couple of things. One is our outreach 1o the neighborhoods that we've dealt
with and what the history of that has been in this project. The second is a confirmation that we
do have sufficient water and that we are undertaking to solve the condition that was imposed at
the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority. And finally, under tab 10, I'd like to tell you a little but
about what Mr. and Mrs. Brutsche have done in this neighborhood.
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up with an extraordinary agreement for the Canyon Neighborhood Assaciation and I'm not
going to go through it specifically. But it achieves the purposes they set out for us. It has teeth
in it for its enforcement, and it will be specifically enforced by the Canyon Neighborhiood
Association and the Audubon Center, which is the Randalt Davies Audubon Center.

Let me tumn to a more problem area that we ran into recently, and that is with the Hyde
Park Road Planning Group. 1t's bean in the press lately. Frankiy, I was surprised tonight to see
that we don't have the level of opposition that we had generated at the last hearing last week,
Here's the story. On August 16 we went to the Hyde Park Road Planning Group. That
planning group consists of five founding members, each of which has a veto vote over anything
that that group does, And that means that all of the decisions of that group have to be
unanimous. We went to them because Mr. Brutsche's organization is a member of that group.
We sat down in my office on August 16*. We went through our plan and at the time we went
through our plan it had 131 units. The group unanimously agreed to support and approve the
project. That was on August 16, 2003. That was the first step we took to reach out to our
immediate neighbors.

We Iefi that meeting and you will sce behind tab § the testimony of Paul Dunn. He
spoke at the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority, under oath, and he said, When we walked away,
when I walked out of that mesting there was no doubt in my mind that we as the Hyde Pack
Road Planning Group had approved this particular development. What happened next was, you
have also behind that document the letter from Mr. Ray Olson. Mr. Ray Olson is here tonight.
He's been here all night. He wrote you all a letter and he confirms that there was a unanimeus
approval of our plan and that the group agreed to support us publicly in the hearings before this
bady, the EZC and the EZA. Afier that, and you'll find in the next document behind that tab,
you'll see that I got a cal! from the New Mexican, Ms. Ann Constable wrote a letter about our
dealings with the Canyon Neighborhood Association. On page 2 of that article, I've highlighted
in blue for you what I told her 25 a result of a meeting I had with the Hyde Park Road Planning
Group and the article says, and this went out across the community, According to Sommer, the
Hyde Park Road Planning Group supports the new ptan, That was one month after we met.

From the time of that article and the time of that meeting, up until two weeks ago, we
had absalutely no opposition from the Hyde Park Road Planning Group, So what happened? As
you alf know, there's been a great deal of controversy. Let me summarize it by saying this, Mr,
Duke Klauck received approved from the Extraterritorial Zening Authority to expand his Ten
Thousand Waves facility. And you will see that on this map, Ten Thousand Waves is located
right here. It's in the county, not inside the city. It is susceptible to waer service from the City
system, and in fact has water service from the City system, a system that Mr. Brutsche built
and conveyed to PNM, which is not owned by the City syslem, serves Ten Thousand Waves.

Mr, Klauck’s approval includes the addition of a hotel on what is now residential
property. The condition placed by the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority on that hotel on the
property known as Rancho Elisa was that he go to the City of Santa Fe and get water for that.
And that's what he did. He went to the City, That was the condition they placad on him, and
Mr. Klauck ran into Resolution 2002-22, which is behind tab number 2. I've highlighted for
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The tactic resulied in, in my opinion, in one of the most vile attacks on Mr. Brutsche
and Mrs. Brutsche, an unfair characterization of them and their business over the course of the
last 10 years. If you turn 1o tab 10, I've listed for you the things that Mr. and Mrs. Brutsche
have done for this neighborhood over the last ten years. They exiended the regional water
system at their expense. They have donated in excess of $700,000 towards the purchase of open
space in this neighborhood. They donated 50 acres of land along the Little Tesuque to the Trust
for Public Lands. They granted public access, trail easements throughout their developments,
They conceived of a development-free corridar and they've ensured that their developments
have preserved that corridor. They are the only ones in this neighborhood who have done that.
They've imposed restrictive covenants on their developments in the neighborhood far stricter
that the Codes that apply in this area for the express purpase of preserving the quality of this
neighborhood, They have entered into the written agreement with the Nature Conservancy that
donates over 340 acres of land that will ultimately become public lands, hopefully in the hands
of the City. They've agreed to make a very substantial donation to the Nature Conservancy.
They've entered into the land use agreement with the Canyon Neighborhood Association for the
express purpose preserving the ridgetops and the Aztec Springs Watershed. They're the only
parties in this neighborhood to do affordable housing. They've already done the necessary
retrofits on the City system to ensure that there is water available on the City system (o serve
this development.

You've already been through the other remaining items on that list and there are thres
left. T would say, the long and short of it is Mr, Brutsche and Mrs. Brutsche have been good
neighbaors. They reached out to this neighborhood and unfortunately, their good faith was
repaid in a manner which frankly, was fairly offensive. And what it sought to do was to
undermine their credibility with their immediate neighbors. I'm glad 1o say that it didn't work
and that the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority found a way to really home in on the issue of
water availability in this area to the neighborhood, And they imposed a condition which said,
Would you please accept a condition that allows the City to determine that there is water
availahle from this tank 1o serve peaple outside the city limits in this arca from this tank. We
know from cur engineering experts here that this tank has the capacity to sarve up to 720
residences. That's enough to serve everybody’s who's requesting or might request water service
outside the city limits.

With that we would stand for any questions you might have related to any of the issues
that we've discussed, And 1 know there are other people here to speak as part of the public
hearing, Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Questions for the applicant?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr, Sommer, regarding the — I need some
clarification. You have lotal dwelling units, 107 on 105 lots. That means two lots are going to
have two dwellings on them?

MR. SOMMER: Yes. They will be house and guesthouse.,
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covenants that we've agreed to with them and [ have no objection to doing that and that would
make it specifically enforceahle by the Canyon Nejghborhood Association and the Audubon
Center, Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya, anything else?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair, I don®t know, staff or whoever,
how long has the City had that land in the middle of that property and who did they obtain it
from? I'm just curious.

MR. SOMMER: It's been well over 50 years.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Fifty?

MR. SOMMER: Well over 50 years.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And was it donated to the City?

MR. SOMMER: I think it was donated to the City as part of the funding that
the federal govenment did for education. And so municipalities were given fand as part of
being able to provide for the education of their citizens. That was the tract that they got, I
believe. And it's been in their hands for a very long time. It's landlocked by the way. They
don’t have access to it. The City docs not have access to it and part of the discussions that
we've had with the Nature Conservancy is that they will get access and that the City and the
public will have access to public land, legal access, I'm sure that the people who live in that
area can tell you that people are hiking on it all the time. There's a lot of wildlife back in there,
There’s bear, there's deer, There's many birds. It's a beautiful area and there’s a spring that
runs through it. The City has a very big interest in managing that well. So that's part of the
donation agreement that we're working with the City on.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: A question I had, Mr. Sommer, which is one I had
for one of the other applicants was under this HOP program you say seven units will be
developed during phase one. Who's going to develop them?

MR. SOMMER: Mr. Brutsche or the development entity that Mr, Brutsche runs
will develop them themselves. He will develop the lois and build the homes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And he'll build the homes.

MR. SOMMER: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So he will then mect the City's income
requirements, or will they be sold or will that be tumned over to Homewise or some other

entity?

MR. SOMMER: We are working with the Santa Fe Community Housing Trust.
There are two things that have lo happen. We have (o sign with the City before we can record
any plat. A HOP agreement, so the agreement that Mr. Catanach was requesting as part of that
other application you had, we'd have that with the City. We're also working with Mr. Ben
Mastinez at the Santa Fe Community Housing Trust to qualify our buyers under the City’s
program. So we're working with two entities. One is the City, the other is the Santa Fe
Community Housing Trust,

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so it's not a situation iike at Los Frijoles
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name is Paige Pinnell, P.O. Box 2892, Santa Fe, 87504, I'm here representing a proup called
Save our Sangres. We're concemed that this piece should not be developed at all. As you can
see, it has the City piece in the middie of it. It's in the middle of all the trail systems. It abuts
the watershed arca, It's as priceless a piece as the MacLzine piece, as the FHughes piece, as the
Parker piece to the public domain, which our group, by the way, helped 1o save those pieces.

We're very concemed about the rapidity that this particular project has bean run through
the process. There has been very little attampt and very little help at getting public input, in fact
everything's aimost been done o keep it at 2 minimum and within certain constraints. I oaly
found out ahout this thing two months ago at a Canyon Association meeting. And many people
just found out about it the other day. In fact the Govemor of Tesugue Pucbla, who was here
tonight for a while, just found out about it last week. He was sorry he could not be here but he
asked that I express that to you, that he feit like the Pueblo had not had enough time to
scrutinize this particular development on a number of levels and one of them is this particular
area has two major archeological sites on it that have been discovered but nothing's been done
about them and Tesuque definitely would like to see those sites, see if it’s part of their cultural
realm, and then talk more about what 10 do with it.

But if this project does continue, those sites wilt be destroyed. Where they're platted
will be gone. Also Tesugue Pueblo's concemed about the Little Tesuque area. But we feel like
there are other issues that are 5o large that at least more time needs o be given to scrutinize
them. Water, fire, traffic concemns that haven’t been met, the archeological sites which I have
mentioned, the fact that the City needs to look into its ability to be able to fumnish water to this
project. And I think it’s kind of a horse before the cart to okay this project and then later have
the City find out that their pipeline cannot fumish the water that Mr. Sommer claims that they
can.

The density is a problem. The fict that so many variances are going to be given for
terrain management. And I pointed out at the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority that a lot of
people don’t know that the County's going to be involved in a suit that will be happening a the
federal courthouse the end of next month conceming how much authority the County has over
federat land that falls within its jurisdiction. And this has to do with the ski area and how much
terrain they're going to damage in putting a new lift in. And it's a very interesting question, In
fact, the ski area is going to dislodge less land that this project will, I find that very interesting,

I also feel like that a good case to be made, this project should fall within the Mountain
Special Review District, If that was the case, it would be one house every 20 acres. Again, time
— this thing has been propelled so swifily that a lot of these issues have not been dealt with
adequately. And I do feel like a lot of the opposition that was here at the Extraterritotial Zoning
Authority, some of them even came in fonight, they saw when it was on the agenda. They
looked around, saw the only person that was against the project is not here tonight with the
Commission, and just decided to bag it. I think a lot of people feel like it's going to end up in
litigation and what the heck? Why spend your night doing this when it's going to end up in
litigation anyway. I personally feel like I'd like to spend my night asking you all to table this
thing until a lot of these issues have really been honestly dealt with, public input has been heard
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have approval from the neighborhood, This was an informational meeting of 2 schematic plan,
the one they referred to on August 16®, attended by a handful of neighbors and Karl Sommer
claims there was a vote. There was no vote. The plan presented showed no contours. The road
configuration was entirely different. It was a barely legible overlay on a very dark aerial
photograph. In an agreement dated last year there was reference to the Grevey property and a
stipulation requiring that Summit Properties must present development plans for review and
approval by the Hyde Park Road Planning Group. This ncver occurred.

The neighborhood plan also requires a development and review process with the
neighborhood plan which has not happened, 230 people who use this region or appreciate it
have signed a petition for a development moratorium. Tt was zoned between the city and the
national forest because of concems of more development in a major fire zone in a drought with
damaged forests losing potential value for open space, increased erosion potential on steep
slopes, water issues, significant archeological sites, the denigration of the corridor protection
zone, A very key element of the neighborhood plan which is totatly ignared by this
development.

We need to maintain the safety and integrity of the scenic byways. With densities and
open space that may contain the rural mountain environment, trail and open space usage,
adherence to the neighborhood plan and an open space acquisition plan. T had further details on
how it doesn't fit the neighborhood plan but T don't think that I have the time to say them in this
three minutes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Thank you, Ms. Degan. Could you give a copy of
this to the Clerk?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN; Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Ms. Degan, of those 230 people, how many
live in that arca?

MS. DEGAN: Oh, on the petition?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Yes.

MS. DEGAN: Oh, it’s area wide. It's citywide, countywide. On the petitions
you'll see the addresses there, not from just the neighborhood.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN:; Anything clse, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: No. That's all.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Thank you, Ms. Degan. Next speaker please,

[Previously swom, Robert Palmer testified a5 follows:]

ROBERT PALMER: My name is Robert Palmer. T live at 2068 Pasco Primero.
It's near Aztec Springs. IU's in this area here bordered by the nationat forest on the east, the
Grevey praperty on the south and Hyde Park Estates on the west. We have our own water
system, And I feel that I would prefer this subdivision did not happen. ’'m concerned about
density. T request that a decision on this issue be delayed to allow further study and public input
which theres been very little over. The coverage in the press has been sort of misrepresented 1
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believe, six now bacause we were accepted into that group in May of 2002. And 1 know that
there’s a fellow named Tichman that’s over on, I think Hyde Park 111, and he was not at the
meeting. So T would guess that there are about six, We have in the Summit 65 current
members. So my representation would be for those 65 people. Now I'm not speaking here
tonight as a representative of HPRG. Because we haven't taken any action to do that. I don'’t
know how many people are in the other groups.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay, Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. Anyone else iike lo speak on this project?

[Previously swom, Karen Merriwether Bailey testified as follows:]

KAREN MERRIWETHER BATLEY: Good evening, My name is Karen
Merriwather Bailey and I am the open space chair and vice president of the Canyon
Neighborhood Association, My address is 1677 Cerro Gordo Road in Santa Fe. I just wanted o
speak on behalf of our experience as the Canyon Association. As was mentioned earlier this
evening, our concern is the preservation of the integrity and beauty of the Santa Fe Canyon.
And that's one of the focuses of our organization. We've had several different issues that we
had to work on over the past few years. It's become almost a career, preserving the Santa Fe
Canyon and we have been watching the Grevey tract for several years now, when we first saw
that it was advertised for sale in the New Mexican. And when we leamed that this project was
begun, Mr. Brutsche, (here were several people before this who were interested in developing
the project and it did not evolve,

And when we leamed that Mr. Brutsche was going to develop this we spoke with his
representatives and they came and made a presentation to the Canyon Neighborhood
Association, and people were appalled and shared their comments, what troubled them. Mainly
it was the visibility of development on the ridge of the Santa Fe Canyon. And so after several
mestings and negoliations, the canyon has been protectad through just conversations and
presentations that have been made, People's comments and working with Brutsche and
Associates to preserve the Santa Fe Canyon.

What's happened is that they have moved the development off the ridge into the Hyde
Park area. [ can understand the concerns of the Hyde Park people but T also feel that this
canyon, this property is for sale and it's going to be developed by someone sooner or later and
even members of the Hyde Park Homeowners Association have recognized that. So for us, it's
a way of preserving the Santa Fe Canyon and that's our concern. And I am sure that it's hard
for the people in Hyde Park and I feel for themn but I really can’t get involved in their side of
the discussion because we've been working con this for several years. What we have worked out
in the land use agreement and in the covenants has turned out to be a very good thing, not only
for the Canyon Neighborhood Association but for the community of Santa Fe because this
canyon belongs to the community, And it's a resource, it’s an asset, it's a treasure. Historically
and today. And so for us, from our viewpoint, we feel that this project as it's worked out is in
fact preserving the Santa Fe Canyon and we're very grateful for that. Thank you so much.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr, Chair
CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Question from Commissioner Montoya.
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putting in the soad. I siood over there and I've looked over at my place. I have a good feeling.
If anybody's going to develop there and I want it 1o be with someone that has the integrity and
skill that is involved with this Summit development. So I totally support what's happening,
even if it is in my backyard. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Thank you. Anyone else who'd like to speak in
favor of or in opposition t© the project? Okay, I don’t see anyone. That will close the public
hearing. And we'll move this project back to the Commission for final discussion. Let me just
say that the only thing that bothers me and the process I think that the applicant has gone
through, I think is fine, whether it's expedited or whether it's not. But really the only concem I
have is that some of these lots are down as little as .3 and .4 acres on this extremely steep slope
and I know they're somewhat larper in Hyde Park Estates. T just have a concern we're going
through preliminary, final plat and everything here and just looking at these plats without
walking every centerline of these praposed roads, I just have a concern that we’re creating an
appropriate density there with lots that small. That’s my major concern with this. Any other
comments from the Cominission?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioncr Anaya,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA; I just want to let the public know that we've been
here since three o'clock and when I get up and walk into the other room, it's not that I was
trying 10 ignore you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: He was watching it on TV, I saw him.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I was walching it on TV, I was just trying to
stretch my legs a litde. I just want to let the public know that, Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN; 1 said you were waiching it on TV, We have to take
a break some time, Anyone else want to comment, questions?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioncr Duran.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: I'd like to make a motion and hopefully I'lt
remember all the things T would like to incorporate in this moton. So I would like to make a
motion that we approve EZ Case #5 03-4770 with staff’s conditions, with City conditions, with
EZC conditions and EZA conditions. I think that should cover it.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr, Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Motion and a second. Discussion? Commissioner
Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: [s it the EZA that has the reflectivity parl of
their conditions?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Any changes? Yes.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And the applicant has already stated
they fesl -

MR. SOMMER: Commissioner Montoya, yes. Comrect. All of the conditions
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THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
SANTA FE COUNTY

ORDINANCE NO. 2011-11

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS PROVISIONS OF
ARTICLE V OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE CONCERNING EXPIRATION OF
MASTER PLANS, PRELIMINARY PLATS AND FINAL PLATS UPON A FINDING OF
ECONOMIC NECESSITY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF SANTA FE:

Section 1. Suspension of Expiration. A new paragraph of Article V of the Santa Fe
County Land Development Code is enacted, as follows:

The Board of County Commissioners may approve, by resolution, temporary retroactive
suspension of enforcement of Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 and 5.4.6 of this Code
concerning expiration of master plans, preliminary plans and final plats for any development

located within the unincorporated lands of Santa Fe County and within the extraterritorial ﬁ
planning and platting jurisdiction as described in NMSA 1978, Sections 3-20-5 (1965) and 1

3-21-2 (1965), upon a finding that severe economic conditions justify such a suspension ¢

either for a particular project or for a described class of projects. Any such resolution shall £

not suspend enforcement of Article V, Sections 5.2.7, 5.3.6 or 5.4.6 more than three (3) m.m_

years, nor apply to a master plan, preliminary plan and final plat expiring more than three -

(3) years prior to the effective date of this ordinance, and such resolution may contain ﬁ

conditions that the Board deems appropriate to such approval. For purposes of this section i
"severe economic conditions" are present when the Conference Board Leading Economic 5
Index® for the United States is less than 100 for any quarter, and for three years following wm_

any such event. 0]

a

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED THIS 13th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2011, e
hS

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF i

SANTA FE COUNTY S,

/- :

WV«“ = .fN\“\,\n\\r\f.\H MA\NH -

Virginia u\mm:, Chair
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Daniel Mayfield
Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners & Commissioner
for District 1.

The High Summit Owners Association Board of Director's voted
unanimously on August 9%, 2014 to support the various Extensions
being sought by the Grevey Lieberman Group, Case # MIS 14-5231, as
described in the announcement of the public meeting to be held the
12th Day of August 2014 at 5:00PM at the County Commission

Chambers of the Santa Fe County Courthouse.

Sincerely,

Fred Seibel — President, High Summit Home Owners Association

Lo Yo de

EXHIBIT







T

e e e
OOIGNCOSIONIE0%
- rﬁb Tl i % —_

-
r

¥
A

,',.:e?h

i)
»

]
34

EETRIe













)

Daniel "D " Mayfield e Kathy Holia
ﬁnﬂz:ﬂﬂﬂ”ﬁb:.“ﬂ hm M.._.w..._ e :::"_u.m__:..w:nn Da____.-._n__ 1
5 Egl
Miguel M. Chavez 4 ._”..m.w.._.__ Liz Stefanics
Conmassioncr, Distrect 2 ..mm..u....m_._ Canpmussioncr. District 5
5/
Robert A Anaya Katherine Miller
Commussioner, District 3 County Manager
MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 27, 2014
TO: Board of County Commissioners @@
FROM: Jose E. Larrafnaga, Development Review Team rommo%
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager [y
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director 1.
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager NN
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor (J>
FILE REF.: CDRC CASE # Z 13-5380 Elevation
ISSUE:

Vedura Residential Operating, LLC, Applicant, JenkinsGavin, Agents, request Master Plan
approval in conformance with the Community College District Ordinance to allow a multi-family
residential community consisting of 214 residential units on 22 + acres. The site is located on the
north side of College Drive and east of Burnt Water Road within the Community College District,
within Section 21, Township 16 North, Range 9 East (Commission District 5).

Vicinity Map:

—

£=BICHARDS AvE__

Site Location

102 Grant Ave. « PQO.Box 276 +

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276
www.santafecountynm.gov

505-986-6200 * Fax: 505-995-2740






SUMMARY OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED AND OBTAINED:

On July §, 2014, the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) met on the above-referenced case.
Staff presented a staff report (Exhibit 1), with exhibits, to the BCC, the Agents for the Applicant
presented material and testified in support of the application, and the BCC heard testimony from
the public. The BCC tabled this case until the September 9™ Public Hearing.

The BCC identified three specific issues to be addressed and directed staff to obtain additional
information on those issues. Those issues are identified below along with the response by staff:

I. Provide additional information from the New Mexico Environmental Department
relative to sewer concerns that were raised (Exhibit 22):

Staff contacted the New Mexico Environment Department Surface Water Quality Bureau
for comment on the Ranchland Utilities Inspection Report. The New Mexico Environment
Department Surface Water Quality Bureau responded to this request with the following
comments (Exhibit 28):

A compliance evaluation inspection was conducted on February 25, 2014. This
facility is regulated under the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA), National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NDPES) permit
program. The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED), Surface Water
Quality Burean (SWQB) conducts compliance evaluation inspections on behalf of
the USEPA. The purpose of this inspection is to provide the USEPA with
information to evaluate their compliance with the NPDES permit.

The report had findings regarding recordkeeping, reporting, operation and
maintenance and self-monitoring.

The finding for recordkeeping and reporting is regarding a requirement in the
permit for Ranchland Utilities to keep EPA informed of their progress regarding a
compliance schedule for biomonitoring. The permit has a requirement for
submission of progress reports in January, April, July, and October. Ranchland
Utilities did not submit their progress reports. This has since been corrected and
reports will be submitted in October.

The findings for operation and maintenance are in relation to the number of
operators on-site. Currently, Ranchland Utilities has one certified operator and
they plan on hiring another certified operator.  This finding has also been
addressed by Ranchland Utilities.

There are other findings, such as the fine bubble diffusers inoperable, no inventory
list, automatic dial alarm system inoperable; generator does not provide power to
the entire facility. These findings have all been addressed as well. Ranchland
Utilities has since corrected the fine bubble diffusers, the inventory list has now
been established and the alarm system to the lift station is functioning. The
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sought, pay a significant initial service fee, or pay other fees to the County to assist the
County to provide a permanent and perpetual water supply.”

Because Rancho Viejo has contributed a combination of water rights and water allocations
toward the phased development of the Rancho Viejo master plan and because Elevation is
a development occurring within the Rancho Viejo Master Plan area, the applicant has not
specified whether Elevation falls under Rancho Viejo’s dedicated water rights/ allocations
or whether Elevation will need to pay a water right acquisition fee at the time of meter
installation.

As a condition of Master Plan approval, Utilities requires that Elevation meet the following
water service conditions:

1) Prior to submittal for Preliminary Development Plan Approval, Elevation is
required to submit a proposed water budget that meets County code
requirements and incorporates Santa Fe County conservation ordinances and
resolutions. Upon approval, Utilities will add 20% to the development’s water
budget for line losses per Resolution 2006-57 and submit the water budget to the
BCC for a water allocation.

2) Prior to submittal for Preliminary Development Plan Approval, Elevation must
have a BCC-approved water allocation in the amount needed for the
development’s water budget.

3) Prior to Final Development Plan Approval, Elevation may provide the County
Rio Grande surface water rights or Rancho Viejo water commitments.
Otherwise, a water right acquisition fee will be added to the meter installation
fee for each dwelling unit, which will be metered separately per Resolution
2012-88, Customer Service Policy 15.

Provide information from Public Works on the status of the design, survey,
easements and construction timeline associated with the Southeast Connector:

The Southeast Connector is currently at the stage of an alignment study. This study
evaluates the best alignment for the proposed road. Once the alignment study is complete,
the appropriate right-of-way will need to be acquired by the County. The road will then
need to be designed, and then finally constructed. Assuming that the right-of-way is
acquired in a timely fashion, a rough overall schedule can be sketched out as follows:
alignment study completed — February 2015; Right-of-Way acquired — November 2015;
design completed — November 2016; construction completed — July 2017 (Exhibit 24).
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EXHIBITS:

July 8™ Report
Master Plan Report
Proposed Plans
Reviewing Agency Responses
Letter from County Utilities
Aerial Photo of Site
Letter from Ranch Land Utility Co.
Article V, § 5.2.6.b Expiration of Master Plan
Article V, § 5.3.6 Expiration of Preliminary Plat
. Article V, § 5.2.1.b Master Plan Procedure
. Article V, § 5.2.5 Filing Approved Master Plan
. CCD Land Use Table
. CCD Land Use Zoning Map
. Article III, § 4.4.1.5.c Traffic Generation Report
. Preferred Alignment of the Southeast Connector
. Declaration of De-Annexation
. Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions
18. April 17th CDRC Minutes
19. May 15" CDRC Minutes
20. Letters of Concern
21. July 8§, 2014 BCC Minutes
22. Compliance Evaluation Inspection
23. Santa Fe County Utilities Memo
24. Public Works Memo
25. Ranchland Utility Progress Report
26. Resolution No. 2006-57
27. Article III, § 4.4.1.5
28. New Mexico Environment Department Surface Water Quality Bureau Memo
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SUMMARY:

On May 15, 2014, the County Development Review Committee (CDRC) met and acted on this
case, the decision of the CDRC was to recommend denial of the Applicant’s request.

This case was on the March 20, 2014, CDRC Agenda as a Master Plan Amendment to the College
North Master Plan. This case was tabled from the Agenda at the request of the Applicant. During
the review process staff determined that the College North Master Plan had expired. The College
North Master Plan, which allowed for 73 single family lots on 90.75 acres, was approved by the
Extraterritorial Zoning Authority (EZA) in 1997 and Phase 1 of the Master Plan was developed in
1999 as a 20 lot subdivision known as the College Heiglits Subdivision on 33.84 + acres.

Article V, § 5.2.7 Expiration of Master Plan states: “approval of a master plan shall be considered
valid for a period of five years from the date of approval by the Board; Master Plan approvals may
be renewed and extended for additional two year periods by the Board at the request of the
developer; progress in the planning or development of the project approved in the master plan
consistent with the approved phasing schedule shall constitute an automatic renewal of the master
plan approval. For the purpose of this Section, "progress" means the approval of preliminary or
final development plans, or preliminary or final subdivision plats for any phase of the master
planned project”.

The Applicant is requesting Master Plan approval in conformance with the Community College
District Ordinance (CCDO). The Community College District Ordinance was adopted on
December 11, 2000. The CCDO Land Use Zoning Map designates this site as a Village Zone
which allows for muitifamily residential use. The Master Plan would allow a 214 unit muitifamily
residential apartment community on a 22 + acre site, which is defined as an eligible use in the
CCDO Land Use Table (Exhibit 10). Density allowed in this area is a minimum of 3.5 dwelling
units per acre. The Applicant is proposing approximately 9.7 dwelling units per acre and is in
conformance with the CCDO.

The Applicant has refined their plans to relocate the proposed site of the apartments in accordance
with the alignment of the proposed Southeast connector. The exact alignment of the Southeast
Connector has not been established therefore the actual building site of the apartments may change
to coincide with the alignment once it is finalized by the County.

Article V, § 5.2.1.b states: “a Master Plan is comprehensive in establishing the scope of a project,
yet is less detailed than a Development Plan. It provides a means for the County Development
Review Committee and the Board to review projects and the sub-divider to obtain concept
approval for proposed development without the necessity of expending large sums of money for
the submittals required for a Preliminary and Final Plat approval®.

This Application was submitted on December 6, 2013 and revised on March 26, 2014.
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Analysis once traffic data for the location study, of the
Southeast Connector, becomes publically available to
determine if any off-site improvements are warranted; a
traffic circle may be required at the intersection of College
Drive and the Southeast Connector which would require a
105’ radius from the intersections center line (the proposed
plans depict a 100" set back from the structure to edge of R-
O-W of the proposed Southeast Connector); a left turn
deceleration lane shall be installed at the main driveway of
the development ( Exhibit 3, pg. NBD-38).

FIRE PROTECTION: La Cienega Fire District: Santa Fe County will provide the
water source for fire protection; fire hydrants will be located
within the site; Cul-de-sacs shall be a minimum 50 radius.

WATER SUPPLY: The project will be served by the County Water Utility. A
127 water line will be constructed to serve the development
which will connect to a master meter that is connected to a
16" main line on Richards Avenue. A water utilities service
availability analysis was issued to the Applicants by the
Santa Fe County Utilities Department.

LIQUID WASTE: The project will be served by the Ranchiand Utility
Company. The application was reviewed by NMED, Ground
Water Quality Bureau who determined that the proposal will
fit within the current conditions of Rancho Viejo’s Ground
Water Discharge Permit and no further permitting is
required.

SOLID WASTE: The apartments will have a series of dumpsters that wiil be
screened and gated. Weekly collection of waste will be
contracted with a local waste collection company.

FLOODPLAIN &

TERRAIN MANAGEMENT: The site has 0-20% percent slopes with minor 15%-30%
isolated occurrences. The property is not located within a
designated FEMA 100 Year flood zone according to FIRM
Community Panel No. 35049c0526E dated December 4,
2012, which shows that the property is located in Zone X.

The Applicant’s proposal shows existing topography, natural
drainage, and proposed locations for ponding. The
Application meets Master Plan requirements of the Santa Fe
County Land Development Code, Ordinance No. 2000-12
Community College District, and Ordinance 2008-10 Flood
Damage Prevention and Stormwater Management
Ordinance.
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STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conditional approval for a Master Plan in conformance with
the Community College District Ordinance to allow a multi-
family residential community consisting of 214 residential
units on 22 + acres subject to the following conditions:

1. The Applicants shall comply with all review agency
comments and conditions, as per Article V, § 7.1.3.c.
Conditions shall be noted on the recorded Master
Plan.

2. Master Plan with appropriate signatures shall be recorded
with the County Clerk, as per Article V, § 5.2.5.

3. A revised Traffic Impact Analysis, showing current road
conditions, shall be submitted based on the Southeast
Connector at Preliminary Development Plan. Article III,
§ 4.4.1.5.c
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Elevation
Master Plan Application
Page 2 of 5

Access & Traffie

The Project will be accessed via two driveways connecting to a new extension of College Drive.
In addition, a gated entrance is proposed from the new SE Connector. Per our discussions with
the County Public Works Department, the portion of College Drive from its current terminus at
Burnt Water to the future SE Connector will be constructed by the County as part of the SE
Connector project. The section of College Drive from the SE Connector to the east end of the
apartments will be constructed by the applicant as part of the Elevation project. A Traffic Impact
Analysis (“TIA”) was prepared by CKS LLC and is submitted with this application. The
conclusions are summarized below:

o The Project’s proposed access points on College Drive should be designed and
constructed as un-signalized intersections. A left-turn deceleration lane will be required
on College Drive at the central main driveway.

o The intersections of Richards Avenue/Dinosaur Trail and Richards Avenue/Avenida del
Sur currently operate at acceptable levels of service during peak periods, and will
continue to do so in the future. No further improvements to these two intersections are
warranted.

o The intersections at Richards Avenue/Willowback Road and Richards Avenue/College
Drive currently experience delay, or will in the future, during peak periods whether or not
the Project is implemented.

o The roundabout at Richards Avenue/Willow Back Road currently operates at acceptable
levels of service, but will experience delay in the future, whether or not the Project is
implemented. 1f a second southbound through lane for Richards traffic were added, the
intersection would operate at acceptable levels of service with or without the Project.

e The roundabout at Richards Avenue/College Drive currently experiences delay and will
continue to do so in the future, whether or not the Project is implemented. If the existing
single-lane roundabout were converted to two lanes, the intersection would operate at
acceptable levels of service, with or without the Project.

The NE/SE Connector Location Study is currently underway to determine the future location of
the Southeast Connector. The SE Connector is intended to provide relief to Richards Avenue,
but as the study is not complete, the extent of the impact is not yet known. However, the
construction of the SE Connector is likely to produce acceptable levels of service on Richards
Avenue and therefore render the above referenced improvements unnecessary. Once the
County’s traffic data becomes publicly available, we will review it to determine if any off-site
improvements are warranted and will update the TIA accordingly.

In conjunction with development of the apartm